REDACTED

From: DOE - ODRAS <ODRAS@doe.virginia.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 10:48 AM

To: REDACTED

Subject: Re: 6.6.23 Corrective Action Plan

Attachments: CAP_Letter to Parents_Final.docx; SRR proposed revisions FCPS.docx; CAP Update Letter (FCPS) -
Systemic Administrative Review 7.10.23.pdf

Ms. Oettinger,

Attached are the documents which were included as part of FCPS' Corrective Action. The only portion not
included with this email is a list of the students (5) who were the subject of the administrative review. This list
is not included as it contains personally identifiable information. The Corrective Action Update letter provided
to FCPS is also attached.

From: REDACTED

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 4:58 PM

To: DOE - ODRAS <ODRAS@doe.virginia.gov>; Haymes, Patricia (DOE) <Patricia.Haymes@doe.virginia.gov>; Coons, Lisa
(DOE) <Lisa.Coons@doe.virginia.gov>; Hollins, Samantha (DOE) <Samantha.Hollins@doe.virginia.gov>

Cc: 'Michelle C Reid' <mcreid@fcps.edu>; 'Tracy M Ritenour' <tmritenour@fcps.edu>; 'Austin, Ayorkor'
<Ayorkor.Austin@ed.gov>

Subject: 6.6.23 Corrective Action Plan

VDOE,

FCPS was supposed to submit its corrective action plan in response to the 6.6.23 LOF today.

Where is it?

Please forward it to me.

As you know, FCPS has a problem with CAPs, so | request a copy, as is my right since | filed the complaint.
Thanks,

Callie Oettinger

From: DOE - ODRAS <ODRAS@doe.virginia.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2023 4:28 PM

To: I - =Y. o5 = B =o', Michele (mboyd@fcps.cdu
<mboyd@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <dmschaefer@fcps.edu>

Cc: Haymes, Patricia (DOE) <Patricia.Haymes@doe.virginia.gov>

Subject: Letter of Findings

Please find the attached Letter of Findings in response to parent’s complaint filed on April 7, 2023. Please note appeal
deadlines.





